
From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director 
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2024 8:42 AM 
To: All State KSIS Contacts 
Subject: KSIS Notification: Infinite Campus .2407 Release - Homeless Data Collection 

 
KSIS Contacts: 
 
FYI - The following information was shared with Homeless Coordinators on March 14 about changes that 
occurred with the Campus.2407 update. 
 
Lisa Keeter 
KSIS Service Manager 
Kentucky Department of Education 
(502) 564-2020 Ext. 2462 
 This email may contain confidential data or information and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is 
addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail, and you are requested 
to notify the sender immediately. 
  
From: Spalding, Windy - Office of Continuous Improvement and Support  
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 10:42 AM 
Subject: Infinite Campus .2407 Release - Homeless Data Collection 

 

District Homeless Coordinator, 

The Infinite Campus (IC) .2407 release altered the homeless data entry screen. 

Before this release, the End Date would auto-populate as 6/30 of the academic 

school year on a newly created record. Unfortunately, this date is no longer 

auto-populating, the date will have to be manually entered on any newly 

created records. The end date should be 6/30/2024 for records entered until this 

known issue is resolved. 

 
 

This release also added as part of core product, a new data element named 

Program Status. This field is not relevant to Kentucky data requirements and can 

be disregarded.  

 

Please be aware of these updates and inform other staff in the district who 

create homeless student records. 

 

Reference the Homeless Data Standards for data collection and reporting 

requirements. Do not hesitate to reach out with any questions or concerns, 

thank you!  

 

https://www.education.ky.gov/districts/tech/sis/Documents/DataStandard-Homeless.pdf


Windy Spalding 
Data Manager 

Office of Continuous Improvement and Support 

Phone: (502) 564-5130 Ext. 4063 

Email: windy.spalding@education.ky.gov 

300 Sower Blvd. – 5th floor 

Frankfort, KY 40601 
 

This email may contain confidential data or information and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is 
addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail, and you are requested 
to notify the sender immediately. 
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